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Discussions to table at upcoming MSC meeting
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Dear John,

Thank you for your call on Friday (26 April 2024).

Just to confirm my understanding of our discussions:

1 ProActive ReSoultions won’t be providing a written report to the MSC of its major achievements or major
breakthroughs of its “review” of Concord Hospital.

2 ProActive ReSolution’s contract for its “review” at Concord Hospital officially finished at the end of March
2024.

3 ProActive ReSolution’s contract has not been renewed.

4 The request for the Concord Medical Staff Council to have its own members only meetings without Executive

presence has not been approved.

We have an MSC meeting this Thursday 2 May.

Please confirm that my conclusions above are correct so I can let the MSC members know.
If these above responses are inaccurate please let me know.

I intend to table your reply with the MSC members.

Thank you.

Regards,

Winston Cheung

Winston Cheung

Senior Staff Specialist

Intensive Care Unit, Concord Repatriation General Hospital

Clinical Assodate Professor

Sydney Medical School - Concord, University of Sydney

Post: Intensive Care Unit, Concord Repatriation General Hospital,
Haospital Road, Concord, NSW 2139, Australia.
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